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August 13, 2014 

 

 

Ms. Kristen Walli 

Board Secretary 

Ontario Energy Board 

PO Box 2319, 27
th
 Floor 

2300 Yonge Street 

Toronto, ON  L4P 1E4 

 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

 

Re: Innisfil Hydro Distribution Systems Limited – EB-2014-0086 

 Delay in Filing Settlement Proposal and Argument in Chief    
 

Innisfil Hydro Distribution Systems Limited (”IHDSL”) respectfully requests an extension of the filing date of 

November 10, 2014 for the Settlement Proposal and the Argument in Chief as outlined in Procedural Order #3 

to Thursday November 13, 2014.  

 

IHDSL and the Intervenor’s of Record in this rate proceeding have been working diligently to complete and 

file the Settlement Proposal for November 10, 2014, however it is now evident that an extension is required. 

additional days will be required. IHDSL submits that the Settlement Proposal and Argument in Chief will be 

filed by Thursday November 13, 2014.  

 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 705-431-6870, extension 262 if you wish to discuss this matter further.  

 

Yours respectfully, 

 

Original signed by 

 

 

Brenda L. Pinke 

Regulatory/DCM Officer 

brendap@innisfilhydro.com 

(705) 431-6870 Ext. 262 

 

c: Laurie Ann Cooledge, CPA CMA, CPA 
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